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Procurement Department Bid Section 
225 North Pearl Street 

Jacksonville, Florida 32202 
June 30, 2025 

ADDENDUM NUMBER: One (1)   

TITLE: Snack Vendors for Storm Season           

RESPONSE DUE DATE: July 09, 2025     

TIME OF RECEIPT:  2:00 PM ET      

THIS ADDENDUM IS FOR THE PURPOSE OF MAKING THE FOLLOWING CHANGES OR 

CLARIFICATIONS:    

 

1. Question: When a storm occurs does every site on the list shelter in place and require snacks? 

 

Answer: Yes 

 

2. Question: How many storms required snack delivery in the past 12 months? 

 

Answer: 3 

 

3. Question: What currently happens with unused snacks? 

 

Answer: After a storm, the individual sites store them and plan to use them for the next storm. 

 

4. Question: Under the new agreement would substitutions be allowed? 

 

Answer: Yes.  Substitutions of items would be allowed for similar items under the new agreement.  The snack list 

includes JEA’s “wish list” of products for snack delivery during storms.  JEA understands substitutions may have to 

be made to fulfill orders.  For purposes of this RFQ, quotes for the items on the snack list shall be provided but if 

that is not possible there is a note section to describe any substitutions.  

 

5. Question: How would invoicing be handled? 

 

Answer: JEA will require an invoice to be submitted soon after a storm.  JEA will have ACH banking information 

set up for awarded companies and pay on a Net 10 basis.  

 

6. Question: If our team is concerned about meeting all the requirements, especially the delivery aspect can we 

provide a hybrid solution with our response.  Such as one option where we could basically do the shopping for your 

team and have items palletized and ready to be delivered by your team.  

 

Answer: Yes.  A hybrid solution can be submitted with your response and JEA will negotiate details with the 

awarded companies. 

 

 

 
 

ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE RESPONSE FORM 


